
 

1 

 

FINANCIAL SERVICES COMMISSION 
Office of Insurance Regulation 

Materials Available on the Web at: 

http://www.floir.com/Sections/GovAffairs/FSC.aspx 

 

August 16, 2017 
 

MEMBERS 
Governor Rick Scott 

Attorney General Pam Bondi 
Chief Financial Officer Jimmy Patronis 

Commissioner Adam Putnam 
 
 
 
Contact: Caitlin Murray      9:00 A.M. 
  (850-413-5005)      LL-03, The Capitol 
          Tallahassee, Florida 

ITEM     SUBJECT    RECOMMENDATION 

 
 
 
1. Request for Approval of Minutes of the Financial Services Commission for June 14, 2017. 
 

http://www.myflorida.com/myflorida/cabinet/agenda17/0614/transcript.pdf  
  
 (ATTACHMENT 1)               FOR APPROVAL 
 
 
2. Request for Approval for Final Adoption of Repeal of Rule 69O-125.002; Unfair 

Discrimination in Insurance Rates-Multi-Policy Discounts. 
 

This rule has become obsolete due to changes to Section 627.0655, F.S. which governs the 
approval of multi-policy discounts.  

 
(ATTACHMENT 2)    APPROVAL FOR FINAL ADOPTION 
 
 

3. Request for Approval for Final Adoption of Repeal of Rules 69O-136.002,.006: Foreign and 
Alien Insurers Filing for a Certificate of Authority; Domestic Insurers Filing for an Application 
for Permit. 

 
These two rules are being repealed as a part of reorganizing and streamlining the 
application process governed by Rule Chapter 136, F.A.C. 
 
(ATTACHMENT 3)    FOR WITHDRAWAL 

 
 

http://www.floir.com/Sections/GovAffairs/FSC.aspx
http://www.myflorida.com/myflorida/cabinet/agenda17/0614/transcript.pdf


 

2 

 

4. Request for Approval for Final Adoption of Rule 69O-136.004,.005,.012,.018,.031,.032 and 
.034: Application procedures for Companies Seeking to Do Business in Florida- Electronic 
Filing Rules. 

Chapters 624, 625, 628, 629 and 632, Florida Statutes, provide authority for the Office to 
issue Certificates of Authority and licenses to insurers and related entities. Rule Chapter 
69O-136 adopts the necessary forms to be used and governs the filing process. The rules 
are amended to provide for electronic filing and update the rules to adopt the forms which 
are currently in use by the Office.  

 
(ATTACHMENT 4)    FOR WITHDRAWAL 
 
 

5. Request for Approval for Publication of Repeal of Rules 69O-154.110,.111; Certificate of 
Creditable Coverage; Demonstration of Creditable Coverage If Certificate is not Provided. 
 
These two rules are being repealed due to a change in the governing statute that no longer 
requires insurers to provide a certificate of credible coverage. 
 

 (ATTACHMENT 5)    APPROVAL FOR PUBLICATION 
 
 

6. Request for Approval for Publication of Repeal of Rule 69O-149.204; Outline of Coverage.  
 
This rule is being repealed due to a change in the statute no longer requires an insurer to 
offer a Standard Health Benefit Plan. 
 

 (ATTACHMENT 6)    APPROVAL FOR PUBLICATION 
 

 
7. Request for Approval for Publication of Rules 69O-162.008,.012; Contract Provision, 

Expense, Mortality and Investment Increment Factor; Valuation of Account Assets; Reserve 
Liability. 
 
Amend rules to refer to updated Annuity Mortality Tables for individual and group annuity 
contracts. 

 
(ATTACHMENT 7)    APPROVAL FOR PUBLICATION 

 
 
8. Office of Insurance Regulation New Performance Measures. 

 
(ATTACHMENT 8)    FOR APPROVAL 
 
 

9. Office of Insurance Regulation FY 2018-2019 Legislative Budget Request and 2018 
Legislative Priorities. 

 
(ATTACHMENT 9)    FOR APPROVAL 

 





1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

C & N REPORTERS TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 850-697-8314

10

OFFICE OF INSURANCE REGULATION

********************************************************

GOVERNOR SCOTT: Next, I'd like to recognize

David Altmaier with the Office of Insurance

Regulation.

Good morning.

COMMISSIONER ALTMAIER: Good morning,

Governor, and good morning members of the Cabinet.

It's always nice to be here and nice to see each of

you this morning.

The first item on the agenda is the adoption

of the minutes from the Financial Services

Commission for March 14, 2017. We respectfully ask

your approval of that those minutes.

GOVERNOR SCOTT: Is there a motion on the

item?

ATTORNEY GENERAL BONDI: So moved.

GOVERNOR SCOTT: Is there a second?

CFO ATWATER: So moved.

GOVERNOR SCOTT: Comments or objections?

Hearing none, the motion carries.

COMMISSIONER ALTMAIER: Thank you. The second

agenda item is the request for approval of final

adoption of the repeal of Rule 690.128025. The

provisions of this rule are now codified statute



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

C & N REPORTERS TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 850-697-8314

11

rending the rule obsolete, so we have gone through

the motions for that one, and we respectfully

request -- excuse me -- your approval for final

adoption of that repeal.

GOVERNOR SCOTT: Is there a motion on the

item?

ATTORNEY GENERAL BONDI: So moved.

GOVERNOR SCOTT: Is there a second?

CFO ATWATER: Second.

GOVERNOR SCOTT: Comments or objections?

Hearing none, the motion carries.

COMMISSIONER ALTMAIER: Thank you.

Agenda Item Number 3 is the request for

approval for final adoption of amendments to Rule

690.1371001 and 690.138001. These rules simply

update to the most current version of the

accounting guidance and examination procedures that

our team utilizes as they review the financial

condition of our insurance companies, and we

respectfully request at your approval for final

adoption of those amended rules.

GOVERNOR SCOTT: Is there a motion on Item 3?

ATTORNEY GENERAL BONDI: So moved.

GOVERNOR SCOTT: Is there a second?

CFO ATWATER: Second.



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

C & N REPORTERS TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 850-697-8314

12

GOVERNOR SCOTT: Comments or objections?

Hearing none, the motion carries.

COMMISSIONER ALTMAIER: Thank you. And Agenda

Item Number 4 is many, many rules that we have

updated to implement our electronic filing process

that has been in place for awhile now. These rules

needed to be updated to recognize that process.

These have gone through the workshop and process

and we would respectfully request your approval of

the final adoption of those rules.

GOVERNOR SCOTT: Is there a motion on the

item?

ATTORNEY GENERAL BONDI: So moved.

GOVERNOR SCOTT: Is there a second?

CFO ATWATER: Second.

GOVERNOR SCOTT: Comments or objections?

Hearing none, the motion carries.

COMMISSIONER ALTMAIER: Thank you. Agenda

Item Number 5 is a series of rules that we have

identified as being obsolete, due to their

provisions being codified in the statute or

determined to be unnecessary, and so we have gone

through the process of workshopping those rules,

and we respectfully request your approval for the

final adoption of those rules.



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

C & N REPORTERS TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 850-697-8314

13

GOVERNOR SCOTT: Is there a motion on the

item?

ATTORNEY GENERAL BONDI: So moved.

GOVERNOR SCOTT: Is there a second?

CFO ATWATER: Second.

GOVERNOR SCOTT: Any comments or objections?

Hearing none, the motion carries.

COMMISSIONER ALTMAIER: Thank you.

Agenda Item Number 6 is a series of rules that

we would like to approve for publication to repeal.

These are another set of rules that have had their

requirements codified in statute and the rule is no

longer necessary because of that, so we would

respectfully request your approval to publish

these.

GOVERNOR SCOTT: Is there a motion on the

item?

COMMISSIONER PUTNAM: So moved.

CFO ATWATER: Second.

GOVERNOR SCOTT: Comments or objections?

Hearing none, the motion carries.

COMMISSIONER ALTMAIER: Thank you.

Agenda Items Numbers 7 and 8 are both related

to streamline the application process that

companies undertake to gain admission into our



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

C & N REPORTERS TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 850-697-8314

14

states, so many of the rules that you see listed

here will be updated to recognize either updated

forms that will be more consistent for use across

the country, as well as submitting for our

electronic filing process, as well as eliminating

redundancies and things of that nature that exist.

That will hopefully make it easier for companies to

come to the state of Florida and conduct business.

So we would respectfully request for Agenda

Item 7, and if it's okay with you, Agenda Item

Number 8, approval to publish the rules that are

listed therein.

GOVERNOR SCOTT: All right. We're doing 7 and

8.

Is there a motion on Items 7 and 8?

ATTORNEY GENERAL BONDI: So moved.

GOVERNOR SCOTT: Is there a second?

CFO ATWATER: Second.

GOVERNOR SCOTT: Comments or objections?

Hearing none, the motion carries.

COMMISSIONER ALTMAIER: Thank you very much.

And so, it is my pleasure to move to Agenda

Item Number 9, which is the performance evaluation

and leadership assessments. It's hard to believe.

It feels like last week I was interviewing for the



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

C & N REPORTERS TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 850-697-8314

15

position and here I am giving the annual review,

and I just want to take a moment before I start and

thank you for each of your support over the past

year. You have and your offices have been

extraordinarily accessible to me and my staff as

we've transitioned this year and dealt with a wide

range of insurance-related issues, and so, I can't

thank you enough for the support that each of you

and your offices have shown to us.

We'll just touch on our performance measures

for the past year which cover from April 1st

through March 31st. Talk about a couple of the key

issues that our office dealt with over this past

year and then talk a little bit at a high level

about what we would like to accomplish in the

coming year.

So here are our performance measures. They're

broken out by each quarter, and you can see that we

have performed very well. These numbers are a

direct testament to the quality of the staff and

the team that we have with the Office of Insurance

Regulation. I have had the opportunity to visit

with many of my colleagues around the country. I

have a great deal of respect for all of them, but I

remain convinced that the staff we have at the OIR



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

C & N REPORTERS TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 850-697-8314

16

represents the best of the best in the insurance

regulatory community, and I'm very proud of their

ability to transition to a new leadership style and

to a new way of doing things over the past year and

still maintain a high level of work that they have

done.

I would be remiss if I didn't take the

opportunity at this time to thank one employee in

particular, and that is Belinda Miller, my chief of

staff for the past year, and chief of staff of

Commissioner McCarty.

As you've likely seen, she's announced her

retirement from state government, effective at the

beginning of July. Belinda has been an icon in

Florida insurance for almost 30 years now. She has

been our chief of staff. Before that, she was our

general counsel. Before that, she was our deputy

commissioner of property and casualty insurance.

So there are not many senior level positions that

she has not held, and she has been instrumental to

me personally in transitioning into my new role, as

well as instrumental to the office over the years

in making sure that consumer protections and market

stability are both present in our offices.

And so, as she exits to pursue other



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

C & N REPORTERS TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 850-697-8314

17

professional opportunities, I just wanted to take

this moment and thank her for the excellent service

she has shown to the State of Florida over her

very, very accomplished career.

We have had a number of different issues, as I

mentioned, that we have dealt with at the OIR.

This year, I want to start on the property and

casualty side. There's a number of different

things that are listed here; probably the one of

the most import is our assignment of benefits issue

that we have spent just about every single day

since taking the job working on this issue.

We have made a substantial amount of progress

on this issue: The visibility, the media, the

assignment of benefits has received over this past

year has just been incredible. Some of the data

points that surrounding that debate are becoming

more and more convincing with respect for the need

for reform here.

We were ultimately unsuccessful in

accomplishing legislative reform for this issue, so

we will now look at policy form changes to address

this issue in an attempt to curb what we believe

are unacceptable rising costs in this market. We

are going to continue to see homeowners insurance



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

C & N REPORTERS TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 850-697-8314

18

companies raise their rates for our consumers, and

in a best-case scenario and worst-case scenario,

just simply stop offering their products in certain

regions of the state, which has the potential to

undo a lot of the great work that has been

accomplished over the several years in depopulating

citizens.

So this remains one of our number one

priorities on the Property and Casualty insurance

side. We do believe that there is light at the end

of the tunnel. We do believe that there are ideas

on the table that not only would maintain consumer

protections and their ability to have their claims

paid, but also protects their ability to pay

affordable insurance rates and have the opportunity

to shop their insurance products across a wide

range of carriers and so we will continue to commit

a substantial amount of resources to this issue.

Also, on the Property and Casualty side, you

are all very well aware that we broke our streak

for this last year for land-falling hurricanes with

Hurricane Hermine. We also had a bit of a scare

with Hurricane Matthew as it became very close to

becoming a very significant insurance event.

Here are some claims information that we dealt



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

C & N REPORTERS TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 850-697-8314

19

with on both of these storms. Neither of these

events represented a significant insurance blip

with respect for the ability for insurance

companies to pay their claims and to service their

consumers. In fact, I was very pleased with the

response that our insurance industry had to both of

these events. I was very pleased with the

reinsurance protection they had in place and their

financial capacity to respond to these events, but

also their ability to put in place the logistical

elements of a catastrophe response and getting

their adjusters in the field and making sure their

consumers were able to contact them during this

time of catastrophe.

So, obviously, we are two weeks into hurricane

season already, and we have been active for several

months now making sure that both of those two

things are in place for the upcoming hurricane

season so that continues to be something we can all

be proud of. On the life and health side, there

are a number of different issues. You all are very

well aware of the federal health exchange debate

that's ongoing in Washington DC right now.

Regardless of how that turns out, we still continue

to have significant stability with respect to that



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

C & N REPORTERS TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 850-697-8314

20

marketplace. As you recall, I was here -- it

doesn't feel long ago -- and informed you that in

47 of our 67 counties, we just have one plan that's

offering coverage. We saw 19 percent increased on

average for our consumers.

Those same uncertainties that were present

last year are present this year, and we can couple

that with the fact that we are still unclear about

what may happen with the federal cautionary

reductions. That totals just over a billion

dollars for our Florida domestic marketplace that

companies that are offering business here that

could potentially, not only impact their financial

condition, but also the rates that their consumers

pay.

In just about a week, on June 21st, we're

going to receive the rate filings from the plans

beyond our exchange in 2018, and we will have more

clarity at that point in time about their

participation throughout the state, as well as the

rate impacts that might have on our consumers.

We did also commit a significant amount of

resources to long-term care insurance this year. I

am very pleased with some of the innovative

approaches that our staff has taken towards



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

C & N REPORTERS TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 850-697-8314

21

long-term care this year, and I think it's a very

innovative approach that represents the capacity of

our team and our staff to respond to this issue in

a manner that not only protects consumers and their

pocketbooks, but also makes sure that companies are

interested in continuing to offer that to

Floridians because that is, indeed, a very

important product.

And you are all very well aware that the

long-term industry, as a whole, not just in Florida

but nationwide, is very challenged right now from a

rate standpoint and is very -- we are seeing

consumers that are faced with significant rate

increases, triple digit rate increases at times, as

well as a lack of companies that are interested in

offering this coverage.

We were faced with, almost right out of the

gate, this past summer, with two very substantial

rate increases from very large carriers. We were

able to develop an approach for those two carriers,

as well as all of the other carriers in our

long-term marketplace to phase in the many of the

rate increases they were asking for, and then to

provide rate guarantees to their consumers for

periods of up to seven years, if not a bit longer



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

C & N REPORTERS TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 850-697-8314

22

in some cases. So this allows for consumers to

plan for these rate increases. One of the biggest

complaints we've heard from consumers is -- we

traveled the state hearing their questions and

concerns -- was their ability to plan for these

type of rate increases and now they have the

ability to do that.

At the same time, we have a lot of insurance

companies; the opportunity to collect the premium

they need to pay those claims when they arise, and

we are hopeful this will be the start of a process

that can potentially rejuvenize this marketplace

and allow this important product to be continued to

be offered to our consumers.

For the coming year, we are going to continue

not only to monitor the insurance companies that

are operating in our state to insure that they are

servicing the needs of their consumers, first and

foremost. We have professional quality service,

but also with the financial capacity to do so.

We will continue to look at the individual

companies at our marketplace, but, also, at a high

level, we will continue to review the impediments

that can exist in our marketplace that can

discourage companies from making reliable insurance



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

C & N REPORTERS TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 850-697-8314

23

available to our consumers at affordable prices.

Issues such as assignment of benefits, issues such

as long-term care, and the Affordable Care Act.

And as we identify trends in our marketplace that

challenge the ability for insurance companies to do

that, challenge the ability at the Office of

Insurance Regulation to maintain a stable market,

we will continue to advance ideas through your

offices, through our Legislature; to remove those

hurdles from our marketplace so that Florida

remains a place that not only insurance companies

are happy to do business in, but also, that our

consumers have the ability to obtain very high

quality products from a number of different

companies that will be there for them on their very

worst day.

And so, that remains our goal and our mission

and so it's a mission and we're very proud of the

work our staff has done over the past year in

helping to carry out that goal.

So again, that brings us to the end, and I

just want to reiterate my thanks to each one of you

for the commitment you've shown to us at our

office, but also to the very insurance marketplace

we have in Florida. As I mentioned, each of you



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

C & N REPORTERS TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 850-697-8314

24

and your staffs have been very accessible to us as

we have navigated these issues. I feel the

communication from our office to each of your

offices have been really good. I hope your teams

would tell you the same about us and if not,

hopefully, you will let us know so we can improve

upon that. But it's been a very distinct honor and

pleasure to serve as your insurance commissioner

for the past year, so thank you for the

opportunity. And I'm happy to take any questions

about our review.

GOVERNOR SCOTT: Does anybody have any

questions?

CFO ATWATER: Just a couple of comments.

ATTORNEY GENERAL BONDI: I just have a quick

comment. Over the last year, my staff and I cannot

say enough good things about. The communication

level has been great. You answer your phone

constantly. You're always there for us, and I just

want to thank you.

COMMISSIONER ALTMAIER: Thank you.

GOVERNOR SCOTT: CFO.

CFO ATWATER: Yeah. General, that's just what

I was going to add as well.

I think you've really set a standard for



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

C & N REPORTERS TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 850-697-8314

25

commissioners communicating with us on matters of

what you saw coming down the pipeline; whether they

were public policies, personnel change issues or

whatever it was. It was pretty extraordinary, so I

want to say thank you for that.

I appreciate you mentioning Belinda Miller.

What an extraordinary talent, and the people of

Florida have been blessed to have her presence, so

I hope we all get a chance to say a personal

good-bye to Belinda before she gets on her way.

A couple of things. I appreciate you bringing

up the Assignment of Benefits issue. I thought

y'all did an exceptional job, again, of laying out

the consequences of none of us not addressing it,

as well as the courage and the insight to lay out a

pathway forward, and I regret that some of that was

not obviously addressed by our Legislature at this

session; I'm intrigued by the fact that you think

we can accomplish some of this through our own

policies and forums, so I will be very interested

in having that conversation with you. Anything we

can continue to do from our office or with a

consumer advocate, we wish to do. The Assignment

of Benefits, for the most part, is a design scam.

We don't want to harm any individual out there in



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

C & N REPORTERS TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 850-697-8314

26

getting the absolute quick and full coverage that

they deserve on a claim, but the majority of this

right now is costing the honest Floridian

tremendous pain.

And as you mentioned, not only are we going to

have rates going up due to not addressing this; if

we cannot get it through the legislative process or

otherwise, but an additional fear is all the work

that was done to move the attractiveness of a

private marketplace absorbing accounts back from

Citizens and putting them in a vibrant marketplace,

some of that is going to be lost as well. So

again, my thanks to you.

It's been a very dynamic year. You've handled

it exceptionally well, from property to long-term

care, and we are very fortunate to have you.

Thank you, Commissioner.

COMMISSIONER ALTMAIER: Thanks, CFO.

GOVERNOR SCOTT: Commissioner?

COMMISSIONER PUTNAM: I just want to follow on

to the comments that have already been made. We

found you to be very accessible. The open lines of

communication to us have been outstanding, and

we're grateful for that. And I also want to

publicly encourage you to pursue all options,



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

C & N REPORTERS TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 850-697-8314

27

internally and legislatively, in getting their arms

around the systemized fraud that's known as AOB.

So I would encourage you to keep us updated on the

tactics that you've identified internally that are

within your administrative powers and continue to

pursue that. Because it will cost the citizens of

Florida money and it will continue to grow as a

problem, if unchecked, and so we're counting on you

to be that check.

Thank you.

COMMISSIONER ALTMAIER: Thank you,

Commissioner.

GOVERNOR SCOTT: David, would you tell us --

give us an overview of your management team now.

COMMISSIONER ALTMAIER: Absolutely. So we do

have a vacancy at the chief of staff position. I

have a short list of names that I'm considering to

fill that position. I'm hopeful that within the

next week or two, I will be touching base with each

of your offices to let you know who that person is.

We have two new deputy commissioners that I think

are just extraordinarily talented individuals.

On the property and casualty side, Suzanne

Murphy is our Deputy Commissioner of P&C, and she

has been -- I just can't say enough about her



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

C & N REPORTERS TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 850-697-8314

28

usefulness and her help to me over the past year.

She has a wide range of experience in our property

and casualty side, from Citizens to government work

to regulatory work. She's very well thought of

nationally on a number of different issues. My

only thought with Suzanne is every time I go to ask

her to do something, is she puts all of her

resources into it, and I'm concerned that I am

going to burn her out at some point. It doesn't

seem like that's an issue at this point in time,

but hopefully, she will tell me "no" on a couple of

things and I can rely on a few other individuals in

the office, but otherwise, she is extraordinary

talented.

In my opinion, every good regulatory agency

should have a nuclear physicist on staff, so Eric

Johnson is our deputy commissioner of life and

health insurance. Eric is responsible for the

innovative ideas on long-term care. He is just an

extraordinarily intellectual person. He is very

thoughtful. He is very engaging with the industry

he regulates. He is very engaged with the

consumers and other stakeholders that rely upon the

industry that he regulates, and he is very

thoughtful about the regulatory action he



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

C & N REPORTERS TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 850-697-8314

29

recommends, and he very thoroughly understands the

impacts and the ramifications that too heavy-handed

or too light of a hand, from the regulatory side,

can have on our marketplace. And he has managed to

balance that fine line very well in the months that

he has been on the job.

So those are our primary management teams.

We, of course, have our communications, and our

government affairs staff are very robust

departments that report through our chief of staff

and they, especially on the government affair side,

have been very busy over the last eight or nine

months with all of the insurance issues that have

come to the attention of our bodies, so I am very

proud of the work they have done.

Suzanne and Eric really make my job much

easier than it probably ought to be and I'm very

thankful they're on the staff. I'm looking to

bringing on board a new chief of staff and having

the same level of cohesiveness that we have had

historically in addressing the issues that are so

important to our consumers.

GOVERNOR SCOTT: Is there a motion to accept

the report?

CFO ATWATER: So moved.



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

C & N REPORTERS TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 850-697-8314

30

GOVERNOR SCOTT: Is there a second?

ATTORNEY GENERAL BONDI: Second.

GOVERNOR SCOTT: Comments or objections?

Hearing none, the motion carries.

COMMISSIONER ALTMAIER: Thank you all very

much.

GOVERNOR SCOTT: Thank you. Good job.





































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































1

Commissioner David Altmaier

Performance Measures and 
Legislative Budget Request

Presented to:

The Financial Services Commission 
August 16, 2017

Florida Office of Insurance Regulation



2

Table of Contents

Florida Office of Insurance Regulation

Current and ProposedPerformance Measures

Current Budget Fiscal Year 2017 - 2018

Proposed Budget Fiscal Year 2018-2019
Legislative Budget Request

Legislative Agenda
2018 Session



3

Proposed Performance Measures 

Florida Office of Insurance Regulation

If approved, the new measures will:

• Drive productivity, enhance operational function, and, most importantly, 
constantly challenge ourselves to do better

• Maintain existing criteria but modify the measures to better gauge 
efficiency

• Aid us in accomplishing our mission to promote a stable and competitive 
insurance market in the state of Florida for all market participants through  
improved processes



4

Performance Measures – Current and Proposed

Current Proposed Changes

1
Percentage of applications for a new certificate of authority and 
new types of insurance added to an existing certificate of 
authority completed within 90 days.

Average* number of days to process applications with a 
benchmark** score of 3. 

2
Percentage of life and health form and rate filing reviews 
completed within 45 days.

Average* number of days to complete life and health form and rate 
filing reviews with a benchmark** score of 3. 

3
Percentage of property and casualty form filing reviews 
completed within 45 days.

Average* number of days to complete property and casualty form 
and rate filing reviews with a benchmark** score of 3. 

4
Percentage of property and casualty rate filing reviews 
completed within 90 days.

Weighted average of the percentages from the combination of 
current measures 1-5, 9, and 10. 

5
Percentage of market conduct exams with violations in which 
the Office requires companies to remediate.

Average* number of days to complete market conduct exams and 
investigations with a benchmark** score of 3. 

6
Percentage of financial exams of domestic insurers completed 
within 18 months of the "as of" exam date.

No Change

7
Percentage of life and health priority financial examinations of 
domestic insurers completed within 18 months of the "as of" 
exam date.

No Change

8
Percentage of property and casualty priority financial 
examinations of domestic insurers completed within 18 months 
of the "as of" exam date.

No Change

9
Percentage of priority financial analyses completed within 60 
days.

Average* number of days to complete priority financial analyses with 
a benchmark** score of 3. 

10
Percentage of non-priority financial analyses completed within 
90 days.

Average* number of days to complete non-priority financial analyses 
with a benchmark** score of 3. 

* Average refers to an eight-quarter moving weighted average to reduce the effects of seasonality and create a stable dataset.
** Benchmark was set using the statistics from the end of FY 2016-2017



Weight Scale Result Score

1 Average* number of days to process applications with a benchmark** score of 3. 8%

5 = 34.71

4 = 35.07

3 = 35.42

2 = 35.77

1 =36.13

35.42 3

2 Average* number of days to complete life and health form and rate filing reviews with a benchmark** score of 3. 8%

5 = 21.65

4 = 21.87

3 = 22.09

2 = 22.31

1 =22.53

22.09 3

3 Average* number of days to complete property and casualty form and rate filing reviews with a benchmark** score of 3. 8%

5 = 22.44

4 = 22.67

3 = 22.90

2 = 23.13

1 =23.36

22.90 3

4

Weighted average of the percentages for completed applications/filings within: 90 days for COA's and new types of insurance; 45 

days for L&H; 90 days for P&C rates and 45 days for forms; 60/90 days for priority/non-priority financial analyses; and total market 

conduct violations requiring remediation.

8%

5 = 98 -100%

4 = 95 - 97%

3 = 92 - 94%

2 = 90 - 92%

1 = 87-89%

100% 5

5 Average* number of days to complete market conduct exams and investigations with a benchmark** score of 3. 8%

5 = 86.41

4 = 87.29

3 = 88.17

2 = 89.05

1 = 89.93

88.17 3

6 Percentage of financial exams of domestic insurers completed within 18 months of the "as of" exam date. 8%

5 = 100%

4 = 98-99%

3 = 97-98%

2 = 95-96%

1 = 93 - 94%

100% 5

7
Percentage of life and health priority financial examinations of domestic insurers completed within 18 months of the "as of" exam 

date.
8%

5 = 100%

4 = 98-99%

3 = 97-98%

2 = 95-96%

1 = 93 - 94%

100% 5

8
Percentage of property and casualty priority financial examinations of domestic insurers completed within 18 months of the "as of" 

exam date.
8%

5 = 100%

4 = 98-99%

3 = 97-98%

2 = 95-96%

1 = 93 - 94%

100% 5

9 Average* number of days to complete priority financial analyses with a benchmark** score of 3. 8%

5 = 8.47

4 = 8.55

3 = 8.64

2 = 8.73

1 = 8.81

8.64 3

10 Average* number of days to complete non-priority financial analyses with a benchmark** score of 3. 8%

5 = 41.40

4 = 41.82

3 = 42.24

2 = 42.66

1 = 43.08

42.24 3

3.8
* Average refers to an eight-quarter moving weighted average to reduce the effects of seasonality and create a stable dataset.

** Benchmark was set using the statistics from the end of FY 2016-2017

Proposed Performance Measures

Average

5



6

Current Budget:  Fiscal Year 2017-2018

Florida Office of Insurance Regulation

• Team of 289 Full-Time Employees

• Total Budget of $30,707,991

• Exclusively funded by the Insurance Regulatory Trust Fund  - no General 
Revenue is utilized for the Office’s budget

• The Office is administratively housed within the Department of Financial 
Services for some administrative and technology support services 



7

Office Budget – Fiscal Years (FY) 2017-2018 and 2018-2019 

Florida Office of Insurance Regulation

Legislative Appropriation Category FY 2017-2018 FY 2018-2019

Salaries and Benefits $    20,261,606 $     20,261,606 

Financial Examinations (Pass-Through) $       4,926,763 $       4,926,763 

* Property & Casualty Examinations ($3,501,763)

* Life & Health Examinations ($1,425,000)

Expenses (includes $1.1 million for office building rent to DMS) $       2,481,072 $       2,481,072 

Contracted Services $       1,430,726 $       1,430,726 

Florida Public Hurricane Model - Maintenance & Support to FIU $          969,689 $          969,689 

Other Personal Services $          290,169 $          290,169 

Risk Management Insurance $          128,297 $          128,297 

Operating Capital Outlay $            98,000 $            98,000 

Transfer to DMS (HR Contract) $            94,266 $            94,266 

Lease/Purchase/Equipment $            27,403 $            27,403 

Total $    30,707,991 $     30,707,991 



8

Legislative Agenda

Florida Office of Insurance Regulation

Assignment of Benefits (AOB)



9

Questions?

Florida Office of Insurance Regulation


